Public Hearing & Work Session: SB 413A

Work Session: HB 3171 Public Hearing: HB 3677

Tape 180 A

HOUSE COMMITTEE ON REVENUE AND SCHOOL FINANCE

JULY 8, 1993 8:00 AM HEARING ROOM A STATE CAPITOL BUILDING

Members Present: Representative John Schoon, Vice Chair

Representative Ron Adams
Representative Tom Brian
Representative Mike Burton
Representative Margaret Carter
Representative Tony Federici
Representative Fred Girod
Representative Gail Shibley
Representative Greg Walden
Representative Jim Whitty

Members Excused:Representative Delna Jones, Chair Staff: James Scherzinger, Legislative Revenue Officer Steve Bender, Legislative Revenue Office

Paula McBride, Committee Assistant

TAPE 180 SIDE A

004 VICE CHAIR SCHOON called the meeting to order at 10:24.

007 VICE CHAIR SCHOON opened the Public Hearing on SB 413A.
008 VICE CHAIR SCHOON closed the Public Hearing and opened the Work Session on SB 413A.

011 MOTION REP. BRIAN moved SB 413A to the House Floor with a do-pass recommendation.
DISCUSSION

011 VICE CHAIR SCHOON informed the members that HB 413A had gone through the House Judiciary Committee and had been mistakenly referred to the House Revenue & School Finance Committee. Exhibits 1-4

These minutes paraphrase and/or summarize statements made durins this meeting. Text enclosed in quotation narks reports the speaker's exact words. For complete context of proceedings, please refer to the tape recording.

House Committee on Revenue and School Finance July 8, 1993 Page 2

019 VOTEThe motion passed 9-0. Ayes:
REPS. CARTER, FEDERICI, GIROD,
SHIBLEY, WALDEN, WHITTY, ADAMS,
BRIAN, BURTON, and VICE CHAIR
SCHOON. Excused: REPS. WALDEN
and CHAIR JONES.

028 VICE CHAIR SCHOON conducted administrative business.

026 VICE CHAIR SCHOON closed the Work Session on SB 413A.

027 VICE CHAIR SCHOON announced that CHAIR JONES had appointed REP. WALDEN

to the Subcommittee on Property Taxation. Exhibits 1-4
036 VICE CHAIR SCHOON opened the Work Session on HB 3171.
040 MOTION REP. BRIAN moved to adopt the amendments HB 3171-2 to HB 3171.
DISCUSSION

041 REP. BRIAN explained HB 3171 and the amendments HB 3171-2 to the members. The bill created a "Public Schools Facilities Fund," for both construction and maintenance, for school districts; and the amendments changed the ratio for grants of money from this fund. He related that the bill had a subsequent referral to the House Appropriations Committee. Exhibits 5-8

057 REP. WHITTY related that the amendments HB 3171-2 had remedied the problems he had had with the original bill. DISCUSSION (continued)

068 ORDER There being no objection, VICE CHAIR so ordered.
069 MOTION REP. BRIAN moved HB 3171 as amended to the House

Appropriations Committee with

a do-pass recommendation. DISCUSSION

These minutes paraphrase and/or suTnarize statements made during this meeting. Text enclosed in quotation marks reports the speaker's exact words. For complete context of proceedings, please refer to the tape recording.

House Committee on

Revenue and School Finance July 8, 1993 Page 3

092 VOTEThe motion passed 10-0. Ayes:

REPS. FEDERICI, GIROD, SHIBLEY, WALDEN, WHITTY, ADAMS, BRIAN, BURTON, CARTER, and VICE CHAIR SCHOON. Excused: CHAIR JONES.

096 VICE CHAIR SCHOON closed the Work Session on HB 3171.

098 VICE CHAIR SCHOON opened the Public Hearing on HB 3677.

099 JIM SCHERZINGER announced that HB 3677 was the "elections bill" for HB 2500. Although no one signed up to testify, the bill will have to be heard by the members.

104 VICE CHAIR SCHOON closed the Public Hearing on HB 3677.

105 VICE CHAIR SCHOON conducted administrative business.

118 VICE CHAIR SCHOON adjourned the meeting at 10:22.

Paula K. McBride, Committee Assistant Kimberly Taylor James, Office Manager EXHIBIT SUMMARY

- 1. Staff Measure Summary, SB 413A, Jim Scherzinger, Legislative Revenue Officer.
- 2. Staff Measure Summary, SB 413A, Carole Souvenie, Committee Counsel, House Committee on Judiciary, Subcommittee on Civil Law & Judicial Administration.
- 3. Revenue Impact Analysis, SB 413A, Legislative Revenue Office.
- 4. Fiscal Impact Analysis, SB 413A, Legislative Fiscal Office.
- 5. HB 3171-2, Terry Drake, Legislative Revenue Office.
- 6. Staff Measure summary, HB 3171A, Terry Drake, Legislative Revenue.
- 7. Revenue Impact Analysis, HB 3171, Legislative Revenue Office.
- 8. Fiscal Analysis of Proposed Legislation, HB 3171, Robin LaMonte,

Legislative Fiscal Office.

, .

These minutes paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Text enclosed in quotation marks reports the speaker's exact words. For complete context of proceedings, please refer to the tape recording.